
November 16, 2022 BY EMAIL: registrar@oeb.ca

Ms. Nancy Marconi
Registrar
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge St., Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi,

Subject: EO Generation LP (“EO Gen”) and Canadian Hydro Developers, Inc. (“CDHI”)
Joint Application to Amend Licences EG-2012-0091 and EG-2003-0134
OEB File No. EB-2022-0284

On October 31, 2022, EO Gen and CDHI filed a Notice of Proposal under Section 80 of the Ontario Energy
Board Act, 1998 to approve the proposal for EO Gen to acquire certain generation facilities, listed in the table
below, from CDHI (“Acquisition”). On November 14, 2022, the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) issued a letter
advising that, having considered the criteria under Section 82 of the OEB Act, the OEB does not intend to
issue a notice of review of the proposal.

The Acquisition has a tentative closing date for both facilities of November 30, 2022. Throughout the
ownership transition, both generation facilities will continue to operate. CDHI’s letter of support for the
Application is attached as Appendix 1.

Name Address Size Fuel Type Number
of Units

Standard Offer
Program Contract

Relevant
Financial Info.

Galetta
Plant

3278 Galetta Side
Road, Galetta, ON
K0A 1A0

1.6 MW Hydro-electric 2 Yes - Assignment
in progress

N/A - no major
projects or
financing

Appleton
Plant

100 Old Mill Road,
R.R. #3 Almonte,
ON K0A 1A0

1.35 MW Hydro-electric 3 Yes - Assignment
in progress

N/A - no major
projects or
financing
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In connection with the Acquisition, EO Gen and CDHI are jointly submitting this Application under Sections
6(4), 21(4)(b) and 74 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 to request that the Ontario Energy Board:

1. Amend “Schedule 1 List of Licensed Generation Facilities” of EO Gen’s Licence EG-2012-0091 to add
the Galetta Plant and Appleton Plant as follows:

a. Galetta Hydroelectric Generating Station, with an installed capacity of 1.6 MW, owned and
operated by the Licensee at 3278 Galetta Side Road, Galetta, Ontario.

b. Appleton Hydroelectric Generating Station, with an installed capacity of 1.35 MW, owned and
operated by the Licensee at 100 Old Mill Road, R.R. #3 Almonte, Ontario.

2. Amend “Schedule 1 List of Licensed Generation Facilities” of CDHI’s Licence EG-2003-0134 to
remove the Galetta Plant and Appleton Plant listed as follows:

a. The ownership and operation of Galetta Plant with an installed capacity of 3.6 MW and located
at 3278 Galetta Side Road, Galetta, ON K0A 1A0.

b. The ownership and operation of Appleton Plant with an installed capacity of 2.35 MW and
located at 100 Old Mill Road, R.R. #3 Almonte, ON K0A 1A0.

3. Dispose of the proceeding without a hearing since no person will be adversely affected in a material
way by the outcome of this proceeding.

A copy of EO Gen’s Licence is attached at Appendix "A" and a copy of CDHI’s Licence is attached at Appendix
"B" to this filing.

With reference to the difference in the capacity of the facilities in items 1 and 2, above, Schedule 1 of EO
Gen’s Licence EG-2012-0091 reflects the installed capacity of items 1, which aligns with the nameplate
capacity stated in the applicable Power Purchase Agreements.

Additionally, EO Gen and CDHI both confirm that the Acquisition does not change their respective address,
contact names, directors and/or officers, or organizational structures.

Lastly, both EO Gen and CDHI confirm there have been no changes to information pertaining to the other
facilities which will continue to be included on their respective Schedule 1 List of Licensed Generation
Facilities.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me.
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Yours truly,

April Barrie
Director, Regulatory Affairs/Directeur, Affaires réglementaires
Tel./tél.: 613-738-5499 | ext./poste 2106
AprilBarrie@hydroottawa.com

Encls: CDHI’s letter in support of this Application;
EG-2012-0091;
EG-2003-0134 and
OEB Letter - No Review of Proposal, November 14, 2022.

cc: Gregory Clarke, Chief Electricity Generation Officer, EO Generation LP
Vincent Light, Legal Counsel, Canadian Hydro Developers, Inc.
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